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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Sandhar Technologies Barcelona S.L
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sandhar Technologies Barcelona S.L
(“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of profit and
loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows
for the period for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein referred to as
‘Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020, and
profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institutc of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materjally misstated.

Ateli |4
If, based on the work-we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are fequired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

H.O. : Anand Cloth Store, Ateli Mandi, Dist. Mohinder Garh, Haryana - 123021 Ph. : 01282-276136



Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the Consolidated financial position, Consolidated financial performance ,
Consolidated other comprehensive income, Consolidated changes in equity and Consolidated cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; and making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the Consolidated Ind AS F inancial Statements, management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors of the Company are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial réporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from frand or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of uscrs taken on the
basis of'these Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Jjudgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the Cansolidated Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
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inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

© Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter
The consolidated financial statements of the Group, for Ind AS, have been prepared in accordance with g

enerally accepted accounting principles in Spain and the auditor SW Audit Control has issued unqualified
audit report dated 12" June 2020, The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been adjusted
for adjustments pursuant to conversion of the books of account maintained under Local Laws to Indian
Accounting Standards and conversion from local currency i.e. EURO to Indian Rupees as explained under
Note 2 under Basis of Preparation. We have relied on the English translation of the transactions from local
language. In our opinion, the Company has maintained proper books of account insofar as appears from
our examination of those books.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

For M S Goyal & Associates
Chartered Accounts
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Place: Gurugram
Dated: 15" June 2020
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sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL Consolidated

ind AS Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

Particulars As at
Notes
31 March 2020

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Capital work-in-progress
Intanglble assels

Consolidated Goodwill
Financial assets

- Loans

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets
Inventories
Financial assets
- Lpans
- Trade receivabiles
Cash and cash equivalents
- Other financlal assets
Other current assets

Total current assets
Total assets
Equity and liabilitles

Equity

Equity share capital
Other equity

- Retained earnings
- Other reserves

Total equity

| Non-current liabllities
Financlal liabllities
- Borrowings
Other financlal labilitics
- Lease Liability
Ueterred tax liabilities (net)

Toral non current labilies

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
- Borrowlngs
- Trade pavables

Other financlal labllities
- Lease Liability
Other current liabilities

Total current ltabilitles

Total equity and linbilitles
Summimary of significant accounting pulicles

~ ot w»

10
13
13

1

13
13
12

25

i

All amount in INR lacs

Asat
31 March 2019
15,953 45 14,791 35
5,964,62
97599 83733
79.23 59 95
0,95 095
170,39 154 02
23.05 1965
23,167.68 15,863.25
7.38952 8,416.91
897,77 1,231.80
2,898 22 3,444.31
147.83 87.12
31.65
554,52 72988
11,887 86 13,941.67
35,095.54 29,804.92
2,143 37 2,143 37
1,031.81 886.18
947.11 736.77
4,122.29 3,766.32
897.55 783,61
375.78 597.65
haldd b8
602.94 500.57
7,69547 1,681,82
14,/12 93 14,628 459
5,144.47 5,957.51
2,030.81 A 0057
659.37
759.80 830,11
23,307.38 24,156.77
35,055.54 249 80 a2

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

As per our review report ot even date

For M S Goyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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For and on behalf of
sandhar Technologles Barcelona, SL Consolidated
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Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020

I,art“‘“lu'r.

| REVENUE
Revenue From Operations
Other Income
Total Revenue (l)

i EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed
{Increase)/ decrease in inventorles of finished goods, work-In-

progress, scrap and components
Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreclation and amortization expense
Other Expenses

Total expenses (I1)

il Profit/iloss) before-exceptional itema und tax {i-11)
Exceptlonal item
Profit/{loss) before tax

<

A'A Tax.expense:
(1) Current tax
{2) Deferred tax {credit)/ charge

Vi Profit (Loss) for the periad (IV-V)

Vil Othier Compreliensive Income
3. tems that:wlll be reclassified 1. profit or loss

{1} Exchange differences in translating the financial statements of

forelgn operatlons
-Income tax relating to above

Totol Other Comprahensive Indaine
il ToLal Cum;_l_whnm-lw Tlimies Tor L pagiod (Vv

- Farmings peraquity shaee:
(1) Baslc
(2) Dllutpy
Summary of slgnlﬂc-ant accounting policles

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolldated financlal statements.

As per our review report of even date

For M S Goyal & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants .-~ ’; """
FRN: O

CA. M 5 Goyal &

(Partner) LS

M. No: 074042 V2O

Y Dyar &o sy oy AARR 5 gl
Date: Iﬂ(’}o

Place:

14
15

16
16

17
20
18
19

21
21
2.5

For the year ended

3% March 2020

29,074.03
328
29,077.31

6,365 64
1,072.21

6,374.59
750,06
2,134.24
11,740.36
28,437.10

640.21
640.21
75.62
16.73

547.86

280.46
(70.12)
210,34
THR, 26

16.87
16.87

For and on behalf of

Sandhar Technologles Barcelona, SL Consolidated

All amount In INR lacs
For the year ended
arch 2079

WL HE

48,400,112

7,794.10
{42.19)

6,567.22
646.36
1,375.63
11,544.46
27,885.57

514,55

514.55

11.83

145.71

357.01

100.30
(25.07)
75.28
43020

10.99
10.99
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Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL Consolidated

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2020
All amount In INR lacs

- For the year ended Far the yeor entded
Particulars - 1 P, v
31 March 2020 31 Mareh 2010

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
1 Profit Before Tax 64021 514 55
2 AdJustrments for :
Depreciation and amortization expense 2,134 24 137563
{Protit}/Loss on sale of fixed assets 226
Ind-AS adjustment of Lease {402 23}
Interest expense 750 06 449 91
a Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes {1+2) 3,122.28 2,342,35
4 Change In Worklng Capital:
{Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)
Forelgn Currency Translation Reserve 21034 7523
Decrease/{Increase) in trade receivables 546,09 {484 30)
Decrease/{Increase) in inventories 1,027,39 (101 15)
Decrease/(In¢rease) in long-term loans and advances {19.77) 3.56
Decrease/(Increase) in short-term foans and advances and other current assets 509 40 (459.03)
Increase/(Dacrease) in trade payables -813 04 19219
Increase/(Decreese) in other long term liabilities 552771 (410 44)
Increase in other current Iiabilities {10 37) 852 30
Change In Working Capltal 6,977.75 (331.66)
5 Cash Genarated From Operatlons (3+4) 10,100.03 2,010.69
6 Less : Taxes paid {10.04) 33.38
7 Net Cash Flow from Operating Actlvities (5-6) 10,110.07 1,977.31
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of fixed assels (9,498 40) |2:22793)
Proceeds fram sale of fixed assets 79 50 129.73
Bank deposlts (having original maturity of more than 3 months) 3165 {41.05)
Net Cash Generaled/{Used) In Investing Activities; {9,387.25) [2,129.85)
c Net CGash Flow From Financing Activities:
Repayment af lang-term borrowlngs AN (576 61)

Prareeds fiom long-term borrovangs untins

(Repayment)/ proceeds from short-term borrowings (net) 4. a4 1,228,23
FInance costs pald (A0 N (419 91)
Net Cash Generated/{Used) from Financing Activities: (i1} 201.71
D Net Change In Cash & cash equlvalents
(A+B+C) 60.71 4917
[-1 Cash & cash equivalents as at end of the yeal 147.83 87.12
E-2 Cash & cash equivalents as at the beginning of year ¥/ 12 37,95
Notes:

1. The standalone cash flow statement has been prepared In accordance with "Indirect Method® as set out on Indian Accounting Standard -7 on "Statement on Cash Flows

2. Refer note 2.5 for significant accounting poficies

3. Amendment to (nd AS 7: Effective 1 April 2017, the Company adopted the amendment to Ind AS 7, which require the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of
thesa standalane financial statements to evaluate changes in hiabilities arising trom linancing activities, Including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes,
suggesting Inclusion of a reconclllation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for fiabllities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure
requirement. The adoption of amendment did nul have any materlal impact on the standalone finandal statements.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

As per our review report of even date

For M S Goyal & Assaclates
Chartered Accountan

For and on behalf of
Sandhar Technologles Barcelona, SL Consolidated
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Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL Consolidated
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Rupees in lacs, except share data, per share data and unless otherwise stated)

2.1

sroup Activity

Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, S.L., (the dominant company hereinafter STB) was incorporated under the
denomination Meplerson, SL the 18" May 2007. On 17™ July 2007, the board approved the change of the name to
the current one,

On the same day of purchase, 18" May 2007, STB purchased the 100% of the stakes of Breniar Project, SL,
(hereinafier Breniar) incorporated the 25"‘Apr|1 2007 and remained inactive until it was purchased, On the 1
August 2007 Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, S.L., in the name of STL, in public writing fulfilled the order of
the courts and purchased the assets of TECFISA, and Breniar purchased the assets of VETEC, subrogating cach
one its lease and labour contracts.

On the 6th August 2012 Sandhar Technologies Barcelona S, has acquired Arding Investments sp. zo.o. (100
shares, 100% of the company equity), which later became Sandhar Technologies Poland sp. z 0.0., (hereinafter
STP) taking over the employees of a former subcontractor of STB.

On December 2014 STB acquired the shares of Sandhar Technologies de México S de RL de CV (hereinafier
STM), by increasing the equity of the company.

The main activity of the group, formed by STB, the head of the group and dominant company is the manufacture
of aluminium high pressure die cast parts for the automotive sector.

Consolidation is done with the global integration method.
Nonc of the companies of the group is listed.

Principles of Conversion of the Financial Statement from IGAAP to Indian GAAP

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 based on the material accounting policies of the Parent
Company and after translating the reporting currency of STB group i.c. Euro to Indian Rupecs, following the
principles for translation of the financial statements of Non-Integral Foreign operations as laid down in the Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 21 viz. The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company has
prepared its consolidated financial statements on the reporting package of the Parent Company.

Name of the Subsidiary Company Nature of | Ownership in % ¢ither directly | Country  of
relation _or through subsidiaries Incorporation
As at 31 March | As at 31 March

_ - 2020 2019 e _
Sandhar Tcchnologics Barcelona S.L. | Parent 100 100 Spain
(STB) ol Company _ o o ieeE

| Breniar Project, SL (BP) Subsidiary 100 100 |  Spain
Sandhar Technologies Poland sp. Zoo Subsidiary ' 100 100 Poland
(STP) N & il
Sandhar Technologies de Mexico S de | Subsidiary 100 | 100 Mexico
RI.de CV (STM) | o -

Functional currency of the Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, S.L, i.e. Euro has been translated into the reporting
currency of the STL i.e. Indian Rupees as under

% All assets and liabilities are converted at the rates prevailing at the end of the year,

% Items in Statement of Profit & Loss are converted at the period average rate.

+ Share capital has been converled on the rate prevailing at the date of investment.

% Reserves & Surplus is the balance derived from statement of Profit & Loss for each year, F\@nmﬂh.gs I:u,en
converted at average exchange rate for the period. . / =) A

% The resulting exchange difference is accumulated in foreign currency translation reserve rp}n the dﬂ yosal of
net invesiment. :




Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SI. Consolidated
Notes to thc (“onsolidatcd Finamial Statemcnts for the year ended 31 March 2020

2.3

2.4

2.4.1

& Functional currency i.e. Euro has been converted into reporting currency i.c. INR as under:-
- Closing rate at 82,2958
- Opening rate at 77.9084
- Average Period rate during the year at 78.7494

Consolidated financial Statements of the STB Group has been audited by SW Audit Control and submitted their
report dated 12" June 2020. Consolidation of the accounts of STB (Group) has been done under the global
integration method. e.g.

% Elimination of Investment and arriving of goodwill on consolidation, Capital Reserve on Consolidation.

% Elimination of income from Intercompany transactions.

%+ Climination of intercompany dividends.

% Eliminations of credit/debit balances arising from operations or financial transactions between group

companies.
% Eliminations of expenses and revenue arising from intercompany transactions.

In view of different set of environments in which the Subsidiaries operate, the accounting policies followed for
estimated useful life of the components of the fixed assets and its determination of depreciation on fixed assets is
different from the accounting policies of the Company. This variation is in the nature of estimation of the useful
life. However, depreciation on fixed assets has been calculated under Straight Line Method which is in accordance
with the accounting policy of the Parent Company. (Amount involved is Rs. 21.09 Crore)-

Further, inventory of Spare Parts has been valued at Cost whercas spare parts are valued at lower of Cost or NRV
as per the accounting policy of the Parent Company. In the opinion of the Management, impact of this different
accounting is negligible in view of the in-house consumption of the spare parts. (Amount involved is Rs 33.69
Crore),

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation
(i) Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’), read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions
of (he Act.

Effective 1 April 2016, the Company had transitioned to Ind AS while the financial statements were being
prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (previous GAAP) till 31 March
2017 and the transition was carried out in accordance of Ind AS 101 "First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards". While cartying out iransition, in addition to the mandatory exemptions, the Company had elected to
certain exemption which are listed as below;

a) Business Combination:

Company has opted for exemption under Ind AS 101 with respect to Business Combinations whereby Company
has elect not to apply Ind AS 103 retrospectively to past business combinations i.e. to (business combinations that
occurred before the date of transition to Ind ASs).

b) Deemed cost exemption on Property, Plant and Equipment

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant
and equipment and investment property as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind
AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making
nccessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities This exemption can also be used for intangible assets
covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets.

Accordmgly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and mmnglblc ala%twl
their previous GAAP carrying value. :

f ‘- / \
Hi [ \



Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL Consolidated
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Rupees in laes, except share data, per share data and unless otherwise stated)

¢) Leases:

Ind AS 101 permits that if theve is any land lease newly classified as finance lease then the first time adopter may
recognise assets and liability at Fair value on that date, and any difference between those fair values is recognized
in retained earnings.

Company has therefore classified land leascs with multi decade lease periods as finance lease as on transition
date.

(ii) Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) in lakhs, except when otherwise
indicated.

(iif) Basis of measurement
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements are in accordance
with the accounting policies of the Parent Company i.c. Sandhar Technologies Ltd. The accounting policies
adopted in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements are consistent with those of the previous year
except for items prescribed under Note on first time adoption of Ind AS for e.g., goodwill, grant. Consolidated
financial statements have been prepared on the reporting package of the Parent Company.

(iv) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Company's consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. These include recognition and measurement
of financial instruments, estimates of useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets, valuation of inventories, measurement of recoverable amounts of cash-generating units,
measurement of employee benefits, actuarial assumptions, provisions etc,

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to
the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. Tho Company continually evaluates these
estimates and assumptions based on the most recently available information. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized prospectively in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the estimates are revised and in
any future periods affected.

(v) Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are
catcgorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Fair values are categorized into diffcrent Icvels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows.

Level 1; quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quated prices included in 1.evel 1 that are ohservable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.c. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived (rom prices).

Level 3; inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable yifarRel data (unobservable inputs).

/



Sandhar Technologics Barcelona, SL Consolidated
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Rupees in lacs, except share data, per share data and unless otherwise stated)

2.5

When measuring the fair value of an assel or a liability, the Company uses obscrvable market data as far as
passible. If the mputs used to ineasure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level inpul that is significant to the entire measurement.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

¢ In the principal market for the assct or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the assct or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
arc available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use ol
unobservable inputs.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Property, plant and equipment
(i) Recognition and Measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized borrowing costs, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment includes its purchase price, non-retundable taxes purchase
taxes, duties or levies, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any other directly attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use and estimated cost of dismantling and removing the items
and restoring the site on which it is located. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an
asset affer its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.
Refer to note 3.1(iv) regarding signiticant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and direct
labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended use, and
estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

If significant parts of an item of propertly, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The Company does not adjust exchange differences arising on translation/settlement of long-term foreign
currency monetary ilems pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset to the cost of the asset but charges
the same to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such gain/logs4ifs

AN
A property, plant and equipment is eliminated from the consolidated ﬁnmmi-aI__.-'::tntumcnLf-_\',(a':ﬁdisposa[ or when no
further benefit is expected from its use and disposal. Asscts retired frorf -ackiverise. E{‘hhfh_clal for disposal are
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generally stated at the lower of their net book valuc and net realizable value. Any gain or losses s arising disposal
of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the Statement of Protit and 1.0ss.

Once classified as held-for-sale, property, plant and equipment are no longer depreciated.
Gains or losses arising fromn de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of

profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
cach financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with (he
expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis to allocate their cost, net of
their estimated residual values, over the estimated useful lives and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The identificd components are depreciated over their useful life, the remaining asset is depreciated over the
life of the principal asset.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided at the ratcs of the Spanish Tax Tables.

Asset Current Year
STB ~ STM STP
Foundry Machinery 5.36“_4) 5% N/A
Mauliniug Machinery 7.14% 7. 1% N/A
~lnstallations 504 5% 10%
~ Furniture & Fixtures 5% 5% 10%
Vehicles N 0% 14%
Cotnpulers 25% 25% 25%
Dies, Tools, and Instruments 16.67% 20% 10%

Activities with environment incidence

The costs of acquisition of equipment, systems ot installations for the elimination, reduction or control of the
possible environment impacts of the business ate capitalized as environment fixed assets. The rest of expenses are
accounted as expenses of the period.

Intangible assets

(i) Recognition and Measurement

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

An intangible assel is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
and disposal. Losses arising from retirement and gains or losses arising from dis _}}Ub_d.] of an intangible asset arc
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the um'\(mgnanmunt ui the asset and arc
recognized in the Statement of Profit and 1.0ss. 775
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i) Subsequent expenditure
¥

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

(iii) Amortization

Intangible assets consist of software purchased by the Company which is amortised on a pro-rata to the period of
use over 4 years on a straight-line basis in all companics.

- Goodwill
Goodwill is not amortized but will be tested tor impairment annually.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal procecds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when
the asset is derecognized.

Amortization method, useful lives and residual lives are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted,
if appropriate.

d. Leases

The Company has applied Ind AS 116 w.e.f. 01 April 2019 using the modified retrospective approach and
therefore the comparative information has not been restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 17.

Policy applicable from 1 Aprii 2019 — Ind AS 116

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

As a lessee —

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. ‘I'he Company, at the
inceptian of a conlract, assesses whether (he conlracl is 4 Jease or not, A contract is, ar containg, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a time in exchange for a consideration. This
policy has been applied to contracts existing and entered on or after 1 April 2019.

The Company elected to use the following practical expedients on initial application:

- Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment with a
similar end date.

- Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of
lease tetm on the date of initial application.

- Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application,

- Applied the practical expedient to grandfather the dssessment of which transactions are leases. Accordingly, Ind
AS 116 is applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases under Ind AS 17.

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-
use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial dircet costs incurred and an cstimate
of costs to dismantle and remove the undetlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is
located, loss any Jease incentives reecived.

The right-of-use assets is subsequently mecasured at cost less any accumulated dup_‘_r-.:_;:;ial;'i'(!n, accumulated
impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability, The rightsofuse assets is
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)

depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease terin or use(ul
life of right-of-use asset. The estimated usceful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as
those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any
indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. fmpairment loss, if any, is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the company uses its incremental borrowing
rate as the discount rate. The Company determines its iricremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from
various external financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of the
asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the
commencement date;

— amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the company is reasonably certain to exercise, leasc payments in
an optional renewal period if the company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for
early termination of a lease unless the company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there
is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the
company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, if the Company
changes its asscssment of whether it will exercise o purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a
revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been
reduced to zero.

Short-term leases- The Company has clected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-
term leases. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Policy applicable before 1 April 2019 — Ind AS 17
Determining whether an arrangement contains o lease

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a leasc is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement
is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets,
even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

At inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a lease, the payments and other consideration
required by such an arrangement are separated into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of
their relative fair values. If it is concluded for a finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments
reliably, then an asset and a liability are recognized at an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset.
The liability is reduced as payments arc made and an imputed finance cost on the hablllty is recognized using the
incremental borrowing rate. SStaay,
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(i) Assets held under lease

A lease is classified at the inception datc as a [inance lease or an operating lease. A lease that trausfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance Jease,

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the leasc at the inception date fair value of the lcased
propety or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned
between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance costs in the stalement of profit and
loss, unlcss they arc directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which casc they are capitalized in accordance
with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentals arc recognized as expenses in the
periods in which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the assct is depreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term. Subsequent to the initial recognition, the assets are accounted
for in accordance with the accounting policics applicable to similar owned assets. Assets held under leases that do
nol transfer to the Company substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership (i.e. operating lease) are not
recognized in the Company’s Balance Sheet.

(iii) Lease payments

Operaling lease payments are not straight lined in cases where the escalation is expected to increase in line with
the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost.

Payments made under finance lease are allocated between the outstanding liability and finance cost. The finance
cost is charged to the statement of profit and loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

c. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost includes interest and other costs {including exchange diffcrences relating to foreign currency
borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment (b interest costs), amortization of ancillary costs
incutred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arlsing from foreign
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the
respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they are incurred.

f. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
asset’s recoverable amount.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-
generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest Group of assets that generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an individual asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.
When the cartying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present®valtic RCORE

discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money fnd/the risks X :.' ific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are {uken into:accouit )Jf no such

O\ & /&
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transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators,

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining usefu)
life,

The Company bases its hnpairmcnl calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
scparately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and
forecas! calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is
calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond
periods covered by the most recent budgets/forccasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the
budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justificd. ln
any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or
country or countries in which the entity opetates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

The Company’s corporatc assets do not generate independent cash inflows, To determine impairment of a
corporate asset, recoverable amount is determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount, Impairment losses, if any, are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Impairment losses of
continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss,
except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the
impairment is recognized in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

In regard to assets for which impairment loss has been recognized in prior period, the Company reviews at each
reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss
is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal
is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously
recognized impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates
the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the assumptions used (o determine the assel's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognized, The 1eveisal is limited so (hal the carrying amounl of the assel does not exceed its recoverable
amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually at the CGU level, as appropriate, and when circumstances indicate
that the carrying value may be impaired.

Government grant

Government grants are recognised where therc is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all
attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed,
When the grant relates to an assel, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the
related asset.

When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value
amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of
the underlying asset i.e. by equal annual instalments.

Inventories

Work in progress, Raw materials, sub-assemblies and components including goods in (r: ausﬂ plq“t;‘gl'l'#lbd at lower of
cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on “first in first out’ basis. :
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Stores and spare parts arc valued at cost.
Finished goods are carried at lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing cach product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

¢ Raw materials and components: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventorics to their present location and condition. Cost of raw malerial, components, stores and spares is
determined on first in, first out basis.

* Finished goods and work in progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity. Cost is determined on first in, first out
basis. ‘

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The net realizable value of work-in-progress is
determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished producis.

The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-item basis

Moulds done for the clients

The expenses for moulds to be invoiced to the clients are capitalized until they are finally sold. Sales of moulds
are recognised when they are homologated by the client.

Foreign Currencies

Functional and presentational currcncy
Company’s consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR). Company’s functional
currency is Euro (EUR).

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spot rates at the
tate the (ransaction first qualifies for recognition or an average rate if the average rate approximalcs the actual rate
at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date (Refer Note 2.1). Exchange differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a forcign currency are translated using the
cxchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss
arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or
loss is recognized in OCI or the statement of profit and loss are also recognized in OCI or the statement of profit
and loss, respectively), \

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sales of parts are recognised on shipment to customers and includes net amount gxelpﬂmgwaluu added tax.
_r,'/ ';‘h - PN,

if a NN . .
In consignment stocks at the client’s warehouse, sales are recognised upon/sel-billiig/cohshmption advice

from the client.
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Sales of moulds are recognised when they are homologated by the client.

Dividends
Revenue is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established by the reporting date,

Opecrating cycle

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents. Where the normal operating cycle cannot be identified, it is assumed to have a duration of
twelve months,

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, It is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss except (o
the extent that it relates to a business combination or to an jtem recognized directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income,

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the
best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to
income taxes.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are thosc that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating (o items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interprefation and establishes
provisions where appropriate,

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right 1o set off the
tesugnized amounts, and it is intended 1o realise the asset and settle the 1iability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the Balance sheet method on temporary differences between the tax bascs of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary difterences.
Deferred tax assets are recognized on carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused (ax losses.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit
may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company recognizes a deferred tax asset
only to the extent (hat il has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that
sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized. Deferred tax
assets — unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting datc and are recognized/ reduced to the
extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been elmuad or substantlvely
enacted at the reporting date. 2es ¥

/. 3
'.‘.\.
N

The measurcnient of deferred tax reflects the tax conscquences that would fellow lmm the manner n Ahich the
Comparny expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its asséts mul h:ih?]l{lcs

W
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m.,

Deferred tax relating to ilems recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation Lo the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists o set off current tax
assets against cutrent tax liabilitics and they relate (o income taxes levied by the same tax authority on he same
taxable cntity, or on different tax entitics, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis
or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

Provisions for taxation have been made in accordance with Dutch corporate income tax law.
Segment reporting
Basis for segmentation

An aperating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the
Company’s other components, and for which discrete financial information is available. The Company is
primarily engaged in the manufacture of aluminium high pressure die cast parts for the automotive sector. All
operating segments’ operating results ace reviewed regularly by the Company’s Chief to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segments and assess their performance. Further export turnover of the Company is
less than 10% of the total turnover; therefore, disclosure relating to geographical segment is also not applicable.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings / (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to the
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity sharcs outstanding at the end of the
reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events
of bonus issue, if any, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change
in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earhing per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shates except where the resulls will be anti-dilutive,

Provisions (Other than employee benefits)
General provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
évent, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expccts some
or all of a provision to be reimbursed the expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
(representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet
date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not
provided for.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Other provision

Accidental environmental liabilities are covered by the liability insurance. || = B
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r.

Contingent liability

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be ineasured reliably.

Employee benefits
According the sector social agreement (Convenio Side rometalirgico de la provinciade Barcelona) the company

pays 2 additional payrolls in June and December. The 2 additional payments, as well as the holidays payroll are
provisioned every month on accrual basis.

Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of

transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals and accruals of past or future cash rcceipts or payments. The
cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and cheques on hand, which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at bank, cash on hand
and cheques on hand as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

. Recognition and Initlal measurement

Trade receivables and debt securities are initially recognized when they are originated. All other financial assets
and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a parly to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

A financial assct or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not al fair value through
profit and loss (‘FVTPL’), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

ii. Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at:
- Amorlized cost;

- Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (‘FVOCTI’) — debt instrument;
- FVOCI - equity investment; or

- FVTPL
Financial assets are not reclassified eubsequcnt to their initial recognition, except if and .in.the per iod the
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets. y % :\Eﬂm; %

{ QC’/’ . .

F i Py

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following wndn:flm and’is not alu:;ﬂnated
as at FVTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
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Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL: Consolidated
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Rupees in lacs, except share data, per share data and unless otherwise stated)

For the purpose of this assessment *Principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition, ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated
with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and
costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a
contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this
condition. In making the assessment, the Company considers:

- contingents events that would change the amounts or timings of cash flows;

- terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features;

- prepayment and extension features; and

- terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non - recourse features)

A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion if the prepayment
amount substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,
which may include reasonable additional compensation for early termination of the contract. Additionally, for a
financial asset acquired at a significant discount or premium to its contractual par amount, as feature that permits
or requires prepayment at an amount that substantially represents the contractual par amount plus accrued (but
unpaid) contractual interest (which may also include reasonable additional compensation for early termination) is
treated as consistent with this criterion if the fair value of the prepayment feature is insignificant at initial
recognition,

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
 FVvIPL including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss. -
Financial assets at These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
amotrtized cost interest method. Intcrest income, foreign exchange gains and losses are

recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in
i | profit or foss. -
Debt lnvestinent at These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under the
FVOCI effective interest method, forcign exchange gaius and losses and impairment arv
recognized in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCT,
On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit

or loss.
Equity investment at These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized
FVOCI as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of

part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losscs arc recognized in
OCI and are not reclassified to profit or loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at
FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense,
are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method., Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss.
Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in profit or loss.

iii, Derecognition
Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash ﬂOWSﬁ"i}ﬂ&‘lﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁﬁf@i&1 asset

expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in whigh sxﬂ:}smn\!‘iﬂﬂg& all of
> bt
!

A3
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in whithi’ the Campal Py'-:t.in:ilhcr
s\ | B;



Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL Consolidated
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Rupees in lacs, except share data, per share data and unless otherwise stated)

transfers nor retains substantially al) of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the
financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it ransfers assets recognized on its balance sheet, but retains
either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transtecred assets arc not
derecognized.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or
cxpire. The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under
the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is
recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and
the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit ot loss.

iv. Offserting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and
only when, the Company currently has a legally enforccable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to
seftle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultancously.

Impairment of financial assels

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses on:
- Financial assets measured at amortized cost; and
- Financial assets measured at FVOCI — debt instruments,

At cach reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt
instruments at FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired” when one or more events that
have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit — impaired includes the following observable data:

For recognition of lmpalrment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition, If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12 month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet

Loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of
the assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is
no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor does
not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the
write- off. However, financial assets that are wrilten off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to
comply with Company’s procedures for the recovery of amount due.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for the measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a. Kinancial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., deposits and advances

b. Trade receivables that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind A% 3 ¥ 8

¢. Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL. Ve = NG

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance onErade _,reu__?-ivubles.
( 'rl"



Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL. Consolidated
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Rupces in lacs, except share data, per share data and unless otherwise stated)

S.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initjal
recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that
Wwhether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves
such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expecled life of 4
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original
EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

* All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options)
over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the
financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual
term of the financial instrument

 Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual
terms

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. The balance shest presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

* Financial assets measured as at amortized cost and contractual revenue receivables: ECL is presented as an
allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet, The allowance
reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce
impairment allowance from tho gross carrying amount,

* Loan commitments and financial guarantee conlracts: ECI, is presented as a provision in the balance sheet,
i.e, as
a liability,

For assessing incrense in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the
basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable
significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POC)) financial assets, i.e., nancial
assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is
no such notification which would have been applicable from 1 April 2020.

=
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Sandhar Technologles Barcelona, SL Consolldated
Notes to financlal statements {or the year ended 31 March 2020
(Amount In INR lacs, uniess otherwise sigted)

3. Property, plant and equipment

Cost )
As at 1 Aprli 2018 16,145.41 152,51 3213 16,335,05
AddyfLess: FCTR Ad|usiments {429 97) {4.19) (0.85) {435,02)
Additions 2,122 44 BG.9% 2,209,39
Add/Less: FCTR Adjusiments {76.80} {3.15) (79.95)
Disposals 21681, .32 21912
AddfLess: FCTR Adjustments (7.85) {0.08) {7.93)
forelgn clrrency translalion adjusment 428,66 7.91 436,57
AddfLess: FCTR Adjustments {15.51) (0.29) {15,80)
As at 31 March 2019 17,965.26 242,52 31,27 18,235 .05
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments 1,01172 13.66 176 1,027,214
Addltions 6,271.29 1,715.19 2912 8,015 60
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments 361,02 77.24 131 43957
Disposals 99.69 99 69
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments 449 449
Fareign currency translation adjusment 140,62 252 14314
Add/ ess: FCTR Adjustments 6,33 0.11 - 644
As at 31 March 2020 [ At 20,812 16 289.24 33,03 27,766.76
Depreciation

As at 1 Aprll 2018 2,191.54 51.81 2,243.35
Add/Less: FCTR Adfustments {58,36) {1.38) {59.74)
Charge for the year 1,313,86 31.49 1,345 35
Add/t ess: FCTR Adjustments (39.73) (1.14) (40.87)
Deductlons 8659 0,55 B7.14
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustmenls {3.13) (0.02) {3.15)
Forelgn translation Adjustment 44,24 1,02 45.26
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments {1.60) (0,04} {1.64)
As at 31 March 2019 3,366 49 81,22 3,442,71
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments 189.59 4,57 194.16
Charge for the year 634,92 1,436,84 3330 2,109,06
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments 28,77 6971 150 99,98
Deductions 20,19 2019
Add/Less: FCIR Adjustments 0,91 091
Farelgn translation Adjustiment 17.68 '0.40 18.08
Add/Less; FCTR Adjustments 0.80 0.80
As at 31 March 2020 667.69 5,060.01 120,99 5,848,69
Hélpock

As at 31 March 2020 5,964.62 15,752.17 168.25 EENIH LS TN
As 3l 31 March 2019 14,598 78 161,30 R PR

*Refer note vil under Other Notes




sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL Consolidated
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Amount in INR lacs, unless otherwise stated)

4, Intangible assets

3 Computern
Particulars P Total
software

Gross black

As at 1 April 2018 101.73 101.73
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments (2.71) (2.71)
Addltions 27.19 27.19
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments (0.98) (0.98)
Disposals

Add/Less: Foreign translation Adjustment 0.24 0.24
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments (0.01) {0.01}
As at 31 March 2019 125.45 125.45
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments 7.06 7.06
Additions 40.21 40.21
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments 1.81 1.81
Disposals -
Add/Less: Fareign translation Adjustment 0.24 0.24
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments .01 0.01
As at 31 March 2020 174,78 174,78
Amortization

As at 1 April 2018 37.24 37.24
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments (0.99) (0.99)
Charge for the year 30.28 30.28
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments (1.10) {1.10)
Disposals

Add/Less: | oreign translation Adjustment 0.06 0,06
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments 0.00 0.00
As at 31 March 2019 65.50 65.50
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments 3.69 3.69
Charge for the year 25.18 25.18
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments 1.13 1.13
Disposals .
Add/Less: Foreign translation Adjuslrent 0,05 0.05
Add/Less: FCTR Adjustments

As at 31 March 2020 95.55 95.55
Nel block

As at 31 March 2020 79.23 79.23

As at 31 March 2019 59.95 59,95




Sandhar Technologles Barcelona, SL Consolidated
Notes to finenclal ststements for the year ended 31 March 2020
{Amount In INR lecs, unless otherwise statod)

5. Financlal assets

A 1a3iis
Security deposils 16254 154.02
Other advances 905 62 123180
Doubtful
1,066.16 1,365 82
Lesss: Pronsian (o doubitlul advioes
Tolal ioans 1,068 16 1,385 82
Brevk up of total ioans
{1) Secured; comiloved good;
11} Uneerured, considesed good; snd 100 i
{c] Doubtful
IRLTRIN ul
Froviskon for delbihl cecelialies
HCURTY LW WY
Current TN (WITR )
Non-current ST 1 L
[ Teade teeerables
Trade receivables 2,898 22 544 31
Tolal trade recelvables 2,898, 22 144411
Break-up for trade receivobles more than 6 months overdise:
Dulstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment:
Levuredd, vonvidsend good
Unsexcured, considered good 2,858 22 LAd
Doubtiul
2,658 22 TTET
Provision (or doubtful recelvables
Tetal brade recelvalies Pl My LA
t Cash and cash equivitent
Balances with banks:
—On current accounts 1A 84,18
Cash on hand ER 1) 294
Talal Cash and cash equivalent [LYR 1} 87,12
0 Ot Reasoal e
Other -Unbliied revenue 3165
Taral other financial assets . 3165
Laiven VONEHS 4.194.87
Hitinrent (L LEL] 15¢.02
Dol fimncta) wasetts ARk 410 4,114.21 4,948.90
6 tventories
Naw matariah FYLia A PEDAF]
Witk 1 i esy DR Ldui g
Fintshed roods 1ol 011 Liwsid
Stres and voares 433634
LELHHY
Provision for liventory olsolescenca 410
‘Tedal Inventories at Wie lower of dast and fet reallsable valun BALG 81
7. Other sesels
e e e [ N e [T T I st
W OU wtsee - 2
Loy, tetin nsel 123k 107 8 perind s reoeihey twolera mombs (fom tiw dte they ave due for
oavment .
Unsecirad, considired gaod, 23,05 19,65
Total advances 23.05 19.65
Lesw:Provision (or doubiful capital advances
23.05 19.6%
B Wb esremien :
Prepald enpenses 3324 21.03
33.24 41.04
W e WIS £ B wathaniies e e % =
Unsecured, contldared aood . 488.46 (AT EL]
488,46 618.34
Less:Provisian for other doubiful sdvances
488 46 GIN 34
B0 DiboE et
Advance Incoma-tas fnet of proviskon for taxatian) 3282 2051
[PXY} ws1
oaloheraztats(AsBICED) . LA L ——— L)
Current 554.52 729.88
Nan-current 23.05 19,65 T

DS



8, 5hara Capltal

A Authorised share capital {fquity)

__mn_—mm_

At 1 Aorid 2018
32 48,403 Enuity shares of (UK 1 each 324n EUR 3248403
Incteasef{docrease) during the yed
A1 March 2019 37 4R EUN 3248403
Increase/(decresse] duning the year

3248 LUR 324BA0

As af 11 March 2020
Torms/ nghis attached Lo cquily shares

o issued, subscribad and fully payd equity capital

_m_m

Al 1Apnl 2018 J2 2,143.37
Changes during the penod
AL31 March 2019 748 2,14137
Changes during the period

3248 2,143 37

As a1 31 Marchi 2020

€ Aggregate number of bonus of shares issued, share issued for consideratlon olher than cash & share boughl back during the perd of five years Immediately preceding the repoiting dale

Equity shares allotted as fully paldl bonus shares by caplinlzation of reserves

629

9, Other equlty
st aned Surohis

Zurronsy Tali) oty

Nahaiped eurning Seru ity Fremium

ah REssve ity

As al 31 March 2019 AH6 18 33064 406 13 1,622 95
As at 31 March 2020 1,031 81 33064 61647 1,978 92

(This space ls intentionally keft blank)

- e
e



Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL Consolidated
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Amount in INR lacs, unless otherwise stated)

10. Borrowings

Particulars

A. Non-current borrowings

Eur Loan From BBVA (Corporate guarantee from STL){Unsecured)
Eur Loan From 8, Popular and La Caixa (Unsecured)

Lease financing loans from financial institutions (Secured)

Total non-current barrowings

Secured
Unsecured

B. Current borrowings

Eur Loan From BBVA (Corporate guarantee from STL){Unsecured)
Eur Loan From B. Pepular and La Caixa (Unsecured)

Eur Loan From B Sabadell & ICF {Unsecured)

Lease financing loans from financial institutions (Secured)

Total Current maturity of forelgn currency loan

Secured

Unsecured

b} Cash credit from banks (Unsecured)*

Cash credit/WCDL/Buyer's line of credit from banks (secured by CL, CGT or SBLC
from STL or by invoices financed)

Total current borrowings

Less: Amount presented under "other financial liabilities"

Total current borrowings

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

66,87
26.09
830 68 75752
e 897.55 78361
830.68 757.52
66.87 26.09
56.58 41.15
2756 123.95
82.86
456.46 402.96
540.60 650.92
456.46 402.96
84.14 247.96
14,712.93 14,628 59
S 15,253.53 15,279.51
(540.60) (650.92)
14,712.93 14,628.59

(i) EUR loan from BOVA and Santander (Corporate guarantee from Parent
Company), catrles Interest @ 2,65% to 4.37% p.a.

BBVA:- EUR loan of 210,000 repayable In monthly Instalment of Eur 3,500 from
December 2011. [t has ben fully repald In December 2016.

BBVA:- EUR loan of 200,000 repayable In monthly Instalment of Eur 3,728 from
October 2014.

Santender:- EUR loan of 200,000 repayable in monthly instalment of Eur 3,390
from October 2014,

{il} La Caixa: EUR loan of 300,000 repayable in monthly Instalment of Eur 6,572
from October 2015, Carrles Interest @ 2,04%.

EUR loan of 300,000 from B. Popular (Corporate guarantee from STL}, carries
interest ® 2.75% p.a., repayable in monthly instalment of EUR B,695 from Jan
16.

EUR loan of 300,000 from 8. Popular {Comfort letter from Parent company),
carrles Interest @ 3% p.a., repayable in monthly instaiment of EUR 8,724 from
Sep 16.

EUR loan of 230,000 from 8. Popular (Corporate guarantee from Parent
company), carries interest @ 3.7% p.a., repayable In monthly instalment of EUR
6,759 from Sep 17.

{iil) EUR loan from B.Sabadell & ICF, B Sabadell:-EUR loan of 250,000 repayable
In monthly Instalment of EUR 5,714 from December 2015, carrles Interest 4%.
(Comfort letter from Parent company)

ICF:-EUR loan of 250,000 repayable In monthly Instalment of Eur 5,757 from
December 2015, carries Interest @ 5% (Comfort letter from Parent company)

{iv) Lease financing loans from financlal Institutions (Some of which with
Comfort letter from Parent company), carrles Interest @ 1.75% to 6.00%,
monthly Instalment ranging from Eur 76 to EUR 7,474. (Secured)

“The above working capital line of credit from banks are secured by SBLC and Corporate Guarantee provided frun‘,s:j,hdhar 'Efrhm)lt

Umited and Invoices financed carrying Interest ranglng from 1% to 4% .

123.45 41,15
27.56 150.04
82,86

1,287.14

pcs
/c',r >

]




Sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL Consolidated
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Amount in INR lacs, unless otherwise stated)

11. Trade payables
Trade payable 5,144.47 5,957.51
Total trade payables 5,144.47 5,957.51

12. Other liabilities

Other payables:

Current

Statutory dues 252.88 335.19
Other Payables 506,92 494 9]
Total 759.80 830.11

13, Other financial liabilities

31 arch 2020 33 arch 2019

A. Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Payables for capital goods 752.58 1,227.54
Advance from customers 1,084.61 1,432.48
Current maturity of long term loans (refer note 10) 540.60 650.92
Security deposit payable 28.80 27.27
Lease Liabllities-current 659.37

Lease Liabilities-non current 574958 -
Tatal financlal liabllities at amortised cost oy 8,815.54 3,338.22
Current 2,690.18 2,740.57

Non-current 6,125.36 597.65




sandhar Technologies Barcelona, SL Consolidated
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
{Amount In INR lacs, unfess otherwise stated)

14, Revenue From Operations

_-nmm-m

Sale of products 28,714.79 27,892 79
Sale of services 174.24 207.99
Other operating revenue
Scrap sale 185.00 _ 24498
Total o 2507403 28,345.76
Total 29,074.03 28,345.76

15. Other income

Mot e T e S ivachon

Other non-operating income

Foreign exchange fluctuation gain (net) 53,71
Others 3.78 065
338 54.36

16. Cost of raw material and components consumed

A.'Raw material and components consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year 320.82 272.06
Add: Purchases 6,337.67 7,845.90
T 6,65849 8,117,96
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 310.65 320.82
Cost of raw material and components consumed 6,347.84 7,797.14
Adjustment on acconint of exchange difference 17.80 {3.04)
Cost of raw materlal and components consumed 6,365,064 7.794.10

B: {Increaze)/ decrease InInventories of finished goads, work-in-progress, scrap and components

RS e e e e (S

Closing inventories
Finished goods 1,400 61 1,293 12

Work in progress 2,353.71 3,309.44

Adjustment on account of exchange difference (174.73) 172.34
Opening Inventories

Finished goods 1,293.12 1,095.02

Work in progress 3,309.44 3,555.96

Adjustment on account of exchange difference 49.24 81.73
Net Increase/ (Decrease) (1,072.21) ' 42.19

17. Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries, banus and allowances 4,718 04
Social Security Expense 1,217.75
438.80

Staff welfare expenses

6,374.59




18. Depreciation and amortization expense

[Particulars —— = == e ey S = n | e VAR UL 31 March 2019

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets {note 3)
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets (note 3}
Amortisation on intangible fixed assets (note 4}

19. Other expenses

1,470 14 1,345 35
63892

u B 2518 - 3028

2,134.24 1,375.63

aticulars el aivechoois

Consumption of stores and spares
Packing material
Job work charges
Rent
Vehicle Hire Charges
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Frelght and forwarding charges
Power and fuel
Repairs and maintenance
- Buildings
- Plant & machinery
- Others
Legal & professional charges
I ravelling and conveyance
Payment to auditor*
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Foreign exchange fluctuation foss (net)
Miscellaneous expenses
Total other expenses

5,238.68 4,351.23
23971 287.47
2,031.78 1,748 88
37.64 790.77
40.86 39,84
63,69 64,16
9853 91,71
528,28 486.86
1,846.85 2,210.79
7251 7363
406.26 431.20
280,23 264,12
266 00 214.70
77.13 75,76
25.96 2587
2.26

4514
441.11 385,22
11,740.36 _ 11,544 .46

Payment to auditors:
PParticalars e 3 Varch 2020 31 Miarch 2019

As auditor:
- Audit fee

20, Finance Costs

Interest to banks on
- lerm loan
- Others

Interest to others

Cash discounting charges
Bank charges

Interest on lease liahilities
Total finance costs

25.96 25.87

2596  asar

S orcho0o0 i arh 200

52,94 73.86
35356 353.24
406.50 427.10

11.92 22.81

16,92 35.08
159.76 161,37
134.96

750.06 64b.36
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21. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Rasic and Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted average number of
Equity shares outstanding during the vear

The following reflects the Income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

[ P ISR SRR Dt e SN e 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Profit attributable to equitly holders of the parent 547 86 35701
Weighted average number of equity shares used for computing Earning per Share (Basic 32,48 3248
& Diluted)

Earning Per Share (Basic and Diluted) {Rs) 16.87 10.99
Face value per share EUR 1/- each EUR 1/- each

Reconcillation of welghted average number of equity shares for calculation of Basic and Dlluted earnings per share:

: Weiehted average
Particulars Number of equity shares 5 &
nuinber of shares

Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 per share:

As al 1 April 2019 3248 3248
Issued during the year 2019-20
As at 31 March 2020 32.48 32.48

(This space Is Intentlonally left blank}
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Other Notes

i Scgment Reporting

ji.

The Company is primarily engaged in the manufacture of aluminium high pressure dic cast parts for the
automotive sector. All operating segments’ operating results are reviewed regularly by the Company’s Chief to
segments and assess their performance. The operating
segment of the Company is identified to be “Automotive components” as the Company’s Chief reviews business
performance at an overall Company level as one segment. Further export turnover of the Company is less than

make decisions aboul resources to be allocated to the

10% of the total turnover; therefore, disclosure relating to geographical segment is also not applicable,

Accordingly, as the company operates in a single business and geographical segment, the reporting requirements
for primary and secondary disclosures under Indian Accounting Standard - 108 Operating Segment have not been

provided in the financial statements.

Related Party disclosures

Name of the major related parties and related party relationship:

Parent Company
Subsidiaries of Parent company

Joint Ventures

Enterprises under common control

Individual owning an interest in the voting power of
parent company that gives them significant influence
over the Company

Sandhar Technologies Limited
Sandhar Tooling Private Limited
Sandhar Strategic System Pvt Ltd
Indo Tooling Pvt Limited )
Sandhar Hansung Technologies Pvt 1.td
“Sandhar Ecco Green Energy Pvt Lid.
Jinyoung Sandhar Mechatronics Pvt Ltd
- Sandhar Amkin Industries Pvt Ltd
Sandhar Daewha Automotive Systems Pvt Ltd.
Sandhar Daeshin Auto Systems Private Limited
Sandhar Whetron Electronics Private Limited
Kwangsung Sandhar Techhologies Private
|.imited
Winnercom Sandhar Technologies Ptivate
Limited (w.e.f. 22 August 2019) =
Sandhar Han Shin Automotive Private Limited
(w.e.f. 16 September 2019)
Kwangsung Sandhar Automotive Systems
Private Limited (w.¢.f. 21 November 2019)
(Subsidiary of Kwangsung Sandhar
Technologies Private Limited)
Sandhar 11an Shin Auto Technologics Private

| Limited (w.e.f. 26 November 2019)

Sanjeevani Impex Private Limited

~ Sandhar Intelli-Glass Solutions Limited
| Sandhar Info Systems Limited

| Sandhar Estate Private Limited

YSG Estates Private Limitcd

‘Sandhar Enterprises

KDB Investment Private Limited
Jubin Finance & Investment Limited
Haridwar Estates Private Limited
Raasaa Retail Private Limited

Supanavi Trading Private Limited

Mr Jayant Davar
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a) Transactions that have taken place during the period Ist April 2019 to 31st March 2020 with related parties by
the Company.

Nature of Transactions

Reimbursement of financial charges
| STL (Reimbursement of charges for providing SBI.C in connection with Term |

| Loan / Working Capital facilities being availed by STD.

b) Outstanding balances as at 31st March 2020 with related parties

Nature of Balance (EUR)

Oulstanding Receivable
Sandhar Technologies Limited

| Subsidiaries of parent Parent Total
| CI}HI!}RII)’ l:ﬂlll|.'lllll:\f' |
NIL, | NIL
i | (NIL) | (NIL)
‘ Parent company ‘ Total
42.33 4233
P (M) (NIL)

Note: Figures in brackets represent amounts for the year ended 31 March 2019,

1k,

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities:

There arc no claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts. There arc no legal disputes, except for some
minor labour claims.

Year Ended 31 March 2020

F.C.

lel

GRB

Case | _

Claim to

_ Description
Claim of damages

Claim to
permanent
disablement
benefits

parmanent
disablement

| benefits

Claim against
penalty impsed by
company

Type & ID No.

375/2016

257/2017,
78/2018,
689/2018,
691/2018

469/2018

839/2019

Status
The worker of an outsourced
company filed a court claim
against company. Trial
postponed for COVID19

All provisionally filad, Except
78/2018 pending appeal.

Trial 31+ March 2020.
Postponed to August 2020

Trial 9th February 2021.
Postponed to August 2020

~__ Amountof Dispute
20.000 EUR. Within the scope
of the liability insurance

Nil. If the worker wins the
main responsible Is the
Mutual Insurance Company
for Accidents at Work

Nil. If the worker wins the
main responsible is the
Mutual Insurance Company
for Accidents at Work

518,88 EUR

The estimated amount of the contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) is:

STB

SUPPLIER
APLICAGAS

EVEC, S.A.

KROWN, S.A.

BRECNEEDS, S.L.

BUHLER, S.A.

CADTECH IBERICA, S.A.
COGNEX IRELAND LIMITED
COMPUTER PC-21, S.L.
ELECTRICA GUELL, S.A.
ELEKTRA CATALUNYA XXI, S.L.

FISCHER INSTRUMENTS, S.A.U,

MARCLEAN PENEDES, S.L.
MECANO PENEDES, S.L.

Amt, in INR
8.61
0.13
40.83
0.66
145
o 125
158
217
0.36
Lo3
4.26
0.83
9,19
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| METROLOGIA SARIKI, S.A. 3.47
| PENEDES INDUSTRIAL, 8.L. j 0.01
PROVEEDORES OCASIONALES | 0.05
Raga E_ngiﬁcers 13.32
“ROSLER INTERNATIONAL GMBH & CO 15.82
SAFEWORK |_ 238
SERVEIS ELECTRICS IND.CONNECT, S.L. 371
“SINERGES TECMON, S.A. 1.67
“TECNOAIR AIRE COMPRIMIDO,SL. | 057
UTILTALLSA. = 011
‘Total ' [ 11346
STM 3
SUPPLIER ‘ Amt. in INR l
MAQUINADOS INDUSTRIALES DE 021

iv, Remuneration to Directors

Nil

Y. Audit fees

31 March 2020 |

31* March 2019

Audit Fees | 2596

vi. Praduction, Sales and Stock of Finished Goods

_31 Mareh 2020 -

Description Qnening (Nos.)  (Nos. Production
. | 31/03/2019 (Nos.)
Seat bells retractors
components | 63.21 337.19
Wiper systems components | 1850 | 69.86
Others Components | WSS 36.33
Total 8536 443.38

vii. Leases

2587

~ Closing (N,
31/03/2020

51.23
1619
5.32
72.74

~ Salos Quantity

(Nos.)
349.23

A
34.60

45599

Sales Vilue
(INR)
14,329.69

6,337.60
4,133.99

2480128

(i)  The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 'Leases' effective from 1 April 2019 and applied the standard to its leases,
In adopting Ind AS 116, the Company has applied the below practical expedients:

The Company has applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably simil

ar characteristics.

(i) The Company has discounted lease payments using the applicable incremental borrowing rate as at
1 April 2019, which is 1.25% (STB) and 3.45% (STM) for measuring the lease liability.

(iiiy Impact of Ind AS 116 on the statement of profit and loss:

Particulars

Inlerest on Leuse liabilities (refer note 20)

_Depreciation of Right-of-use assets (refer note 18)
Impact on the statement of profit and loss

For the ended
31 March 2020

~ 134.96

~ 638.92

713.88
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(iv)  Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the year:

Right of Use Assels For the ended

31 March 2020
Asat 1 April 2019 - _
Addition - — N l 6,271.29
FCTR Adjustment on addition 361.02
Depreciation Expense ! (638.92)
FCTR Adjustiment on depreciation - | (28.77)
As at 31 March 2020 [ 5,964.62

(v)  Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the year:

Lease Liability - "] For the ended

31 March 2020
Asat1 April 2019 :
7 6,673.51

|
Addition |
Accretion of interest ' 134,96
Payments during the year ] (399.52)
As at 31 March 2020 | 6,408.95

(vi)  Refer note viii for contractual maturities of lease liabilities.
viil. Financial Instruments- Fair Values

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments,
other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values:
Carrying value ~ Fairvalue
Particulars T T — I Asat Asat
_ . 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Financial assets 5
A. | Amortised:Cost: Sl

| Security deposit paid _ 162,54 154,02 162,54 154.02
Other advances | 905,62 | 123180 90562 | 1,231.80
Total 1,068.16 1,385.82 1,068.16 1,385.82

Financial liabilities
B. | Amortised Cost:

r Borrowings ) Wi
Loans | 16,151.08 16,063.12 | 16.151.08 16.063.12
Lease liabilities - 6.408.95 - 6,408.95 =
Total | 22,560.03 16,063.12 ~22,560.03 16,063,12

The management assessed that the fair values of short term financial assets and liabilities significantly approximate their
carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. Accordingly, management has not disclosed
fair values for financial instruments such as trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents, other current
assets, interest accrued on fixed deposits, other current liabilities etc.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised with in the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices iucluded in Level 1 (hat are observable (or the assel or ligbility, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). i)
Level 3: inputs for the asaset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobsgrvableinputs),

153
| =~ [4
¥ 1]
(]
« f¢
¥
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The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities

A. Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2020:

Particulars

| Assets measured at FVTPL:
Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares
Assets measured at amortised cost for which fair
values are disclosed (refer note vii):
"Security deposit paid
Other advances
Liabilitics measured at amortised cost for which fair
values are disclosed (refer note vii):
Loans_ -
Lease liabilities

| 7 Fair value measurement using

Total
| Quoted prices in
| active markets
| (Level 1)
!
B

—

162.54 |

905.62 |
|

1615108 |

6,408.95 |

Significant
observable
_Inputs

_ {Level 2)

Significant N
unobservable
inputs
(Level 3)

162.54

905.62

16,151.08
6,408.95

During the year ended 31 March 2020, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements.

B. Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2019:

Particulars

Assets measured at FVTPL:

Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares

Total

Assets measured at amortised cost for which fair
values are disclosed (refer note vii):

Security deposit pald

Other advances il

Liubilities mensured wt wmortised cost for which fuir
values are disclosed (refer note vii):

Loans

154.02

~1.231.80

16,063.12

Quofed prices in
active markets

~ (Level 1)

~ Significant Significant
observable unobservable
inputs : inputs_
(Level2) | (Leveld)
e 154.02
1,231.80
16.063.12

Fair value measurement using

During the year ended 31 March 2019, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements,

ix. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company is primarily engaged in the manufacturing an
wirrors and varivus sheet metal components including cabir
industry. The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprises loans and borrowings, trade and other payables
ese financial liabilities is to support the Company's operations. The

finance lease obligation. The main purpose of th
ments in equity, employee advances, trade and other receivables,

Company’s principal financial assets include invest
security deposits, cash and short-term deposits that

d assembling of automotive components such as lock-set,
w for (wo wheelers, four wheelers and off rvad velicle

and

derive directly from its operations. The Company also enters into
derivative transactions viz. CCTRS and Principal Swaps.

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments

- Market risk (see (b));
- Credit risk (see (c)); and
- Liquidity risk (see (d)).

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the impact

of hedge accounting in the financial statements.

a) Risk Management Framework

The Company’s activities make it susceptible to vari
address such concerns by developing adequate systems and practices. The Company's evef

\ =
/

L&)

VAo

— N
7Ty e
T %

ous risks. The company has takgiisadequate measutes to
| risk management
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program focuses on the unpredictability of markets and secks to manage the impact ol thesc risks on the
Company’s financial performance.

The Company’s senior management oversee the management of these risks and advises on financial risks and the
appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company, The board provides assurance (o the
shareholders that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and
that financial risks are identified, measurcd and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk
objectives. All derivative activitics for risk management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the
appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for
speculative purposes may be undertaken.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the company, to
sel appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and company’s activitics. The company, through its
fraining and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control
environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Company’s audit commitiee oversees how management monitors compliance with the company’s risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adeguacy of the risk management framework in relation to
the risks faced by the company. The audit commitiee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit
undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are
reported to the audit committee.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the
impael of hedge accounting in the financial statements

_Risk | Exposure arising from | Measurement | Managementofrisk
Credit Cash and cash chliva_tlcnts‘_tradt: receivables, Ageing analysis, Diversification of bank deposits,
Risk derivative financial instruments, financial assets Credit ratings credit limits and letter of credit.
e o measured at amortiscd cost. N e — ] -
Liquidity Borrowings and linbilites | Cash “flow | Availability of  borrowing
Risk forccasting, facilities.

Scngitivity
w8 | analysig -

b) Market Risk

c)

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises following types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, price risk,
and commodity risk, Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, investment,
deposits, advances and derivative financial instruments.

Interest rate risk

Intorest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or futurc cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate beeause of
changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates
primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obli gations with fixed interest rates. '

Interest Rate sensitivity

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased
(decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in
particular foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant,

Particulars - i Increase / dﬁnmase_i_ﬁ'l;iisi_c p_tailiis__l’rnﬁt or loss Profit or loss (net of tax)
31 March 2030 i poo i CretenT. = — LS
“Secured term loan from banks | i 1287 963
" Cash credit from bank 100 147.13 110.10 |
“Other borrowings 100 ] I e | 1.13
“Secured term loan from banks | (100) (12.87)

Cash credit from bank (100Y (147.13)
Othet borrowings (100) (1.51)
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Currency risk

Particulars Increase / decrease in basic points | Profit or loss | Profit or loss (nef of tax)
31 March 2019
Secured term loan from banks 100 11.60 7.83 |
Cash credit from bank f 100 146.29 98.74 |
Other borrowings 100 2.74 1.85
Secured term loan from banks (100) (11.60) (7.83)
Cd\[] credil from bank | (o0 (146.29) - (98.74)
‘Other borrowings (100) (2.74) (1.85)

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates
primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency)

and borrowings in foreign currency (ECB borrowings).

Details of unhedged foreign currency exposures:

Import Trade Payables

_Furui_g_gn Currency —_ _INil (Rs.)
- | 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
USD 393 5.85 293.95 406.38
EURO 2.83 402 233,10 313.30

MXN_ | 10.72 - - 3372 -
TOTAL can il 56077 | T19.68

Fxport Trade Receivable B B
Foreign Currency i INR (Rs.)

n ‘31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
MXN 064 12.89 2.00 _ 46.10
TOTAL - ] 200 | 46.10

The following significant exchange rates were applied at the year-ond:
Particulars Yenr-end rates
As at Asg at
31 Mareh 2020 31 Mareh 2019
INR/USD | 748109 69.4460
INR/ EUR 82.2959 77.9084
INR/ MXN 3.1456 3.5759

Sensitivity Analysis

Any changes in the exchange rate of foreign currency against INR is not expected to have significant impact on the

Company's profit due to the short credit period. Accordingly, & 1%

appreciation/depreciation of the INR as

indicated below, against the USD, EUR, MXN would have increased/reduced profit by the amounts shown below,
This analysis is based on the foreign currency exchange rate variances that the Company considered to be

reasonably possible at the end of the reporting period. The analysis assum

Particulars | Change in Nature of | Year-end | Changes Net Effect on Effect on profit
currency rate Exposure | rates in rates exposure | profit before | after tax (INR)
| § . USD | tax (INR) e
As at 31 INR/USD 74.8109 0.7481 3.93 (2.94) (2.20)
March | Increasesby 1 % B - "
2020 INR/USD I 74,8109 (0.7481) 3.93 2.94 2,20
| Decreases by 1% {nr gg’: - LT
Asat 31 INR/USD bl 69.4460 0.6945 5.85 Siup(74)
March Increases by 1 % payables dz NBN
2019 INRUSD 69.4460 | (0.6945) | 5.85 : Sﬁﬁ?cﬂ‘:
Decreases by 1 % - 3 : il

es that all other variable remains constant,
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\ Particulars | Changein | Nature of | Year-cnd | Changes Net | Gffect on | Effect on profit
currency rate Exposure | rates in rates exposure | profit before after tax (INR)
o G I l EURO | (ax (INR)
As at 31 INR/EURO " 82.2959 0.8230 2.83 (2.33) (1.74)
March _Increases by 1 %
2020 INR/EURO 82,2959 {0.8230) 2.83 2.33 1.74
Decreases by 1 % el
—— ; == Trade = . ;
As at 31 INR/EURO avables 77.9084 0.7791 4.02 (3.13) (2.11)
March | Decreasesby 1% | P20 | ) |
2019 INR/EURO | 77,9084 (0.7791) 4.02 3.13 2.11
Decreases by 1 % |
Particulars | Change in Nature of Year-end | Changes Net Effect on Effect on profit
currency rate Exposure rates in rates exposure | profit before | after tax (INR) |
B _ ~ | MXN tax (INR) |
As at 31 INR/MXN 3.1456 0.0315 10.72 (0.34) (0.25)
March Increases by | % )
2020 INR/MXN I 3.1456 (0.0315) 10.72 0.34 0.25
Decrenses by | % 'mporl
=p —=r . I'rade =
As at 31 INR/MXN able = - - s
March | Increascs by 1 % payables
2019 INRMXN . I
| Decreases by 1 % S - =
Particulars | Change in Nature of Year-end | Changes Net Effect on Effect on profit
currency rate Exposure rates in rates exposure | profit before | after tax (INR)
SRR == — = _ _ MXN | tax (INR) -
Asat 31 INR/MXN 3.1456 0.0315 0.64 0.02 0.01
March | Increasesby 1% N W=
2020 INR/MXN . 3.1456 (0.0315) 0.64 (0.02) 0.01)
o Decreases by 1 % lx pgl = I i
Asat3] | INR/MXN Recoivables | 39759 | 00358 12.89 0.46 0.31
March Decreases by | % " R | mm——a |
2019 INR/MXN 3.5759 (0.0358) 12.89 (0.46) (0.31)
Necreases hy 1 %

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily
trade receivables), including foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

Trade receivables

Ind AS requires expected credit losses to be measured through & loss allowance. The Compuny ussesses al each dule
of statements of financial position whether a financial asset or a company of financial assets is impaired. The
Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute
a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12
months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life tlime expected credit losses if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

Before accepting any new customer, the Company assesses the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit
limits to customer. Limits and scoring atttibuted to customers are reviewed on periodic basis. The Company performs
credit assessment for customers on an annual basis and recognizes credit risk, on the basis lifetime expected losses
and where receivables are due for more than six months.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the finance department in accordance

with the Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds arc madc only in schemes of alternate investment fund/or

other appropriate avenues including term and recurring deposits with approved counterparties and within credit limits

assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Company’s Board.of Dirgctors on an

annual basis, The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore miligal_e;’f\ﬁ_m;ﬁnf&i’i‘tﬁ.‘j&thmugh
s ;’/ — BN

counterparty’s potential failure to make payments. g 3, 2N
7/ S \a\
i = ||
’ 5= {2
I /o
o Ao/
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d)

Particulars Period ended " Period ended
B B 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
EUR | USD EUR usp
Tools and Spares (STB) 2.35 0.07 2.33 | 0.05
Capex (STM) ; o6 | o8t | 0.58 0.04
Raw Material (STM) o 133 | - - 0.36 -
Stores & Spares (STM) i . B | 006 . 0.1

The Company places its cash and cash equivalents and term deposits with banks with high investment grade
ratings, limits the amount of credit exposure with any one bank and conducts ongoing evaluation of the credit
worthiness of the banks with which it does business. Given the high credit ratings of these banks, the Company
does not expect these banks to fail in meeting their obligations.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk
management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The
Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing
facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of
financial assets and liabilities.

The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank overdrafts, buyers credit and bank loans. The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to
refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low. The Company has access 1o a sufficient variety of sources of
funding and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existing lenders.

x. CIF Value of imports

xi. Expenditure incurred in foreign currency(on payment basis)

Period ended Period ended
LI 31032020 31.03.2019
e T USD | EUR | MXN | USD [ EUR | MXN
Store and Spares (STD) o7 - [ . leod] -
Raw Material (STM) R 7089|036 | -
Legal Services (STM) |- o002 1819 | - [ 0.05 ] 1340
Pl Reutal (STM) - zw - - |3
Job Work (STB) 035 - | 034 | - -
Job Work (STM) . - - e70 | - | - | 463
Stores & Spares (STM) | - | 096 | 4346 | - | - [14474
Insurance (8TM) - . 5.02 - - | 496
'_Rt_:_p_air & Maintenance PEM (STM) - 0.04 | 28.67 - 1003 26.79
Repairs und maintenance Buildings (STM) - - 4,65 - : 4.60
Repairs and maintenance Others (STM) - |00l | 438 | - - | 045
Freight (STM) R (R S A - | 418
CAPEX (STM) - 153 3065 | - | 058] 57.18
SBLC expenses (STM) o | (e . | 012] 155
Bank charpes (STM) ‘ - o047 | 121 | - |001] 0.70
| Interest to banks (STM) N = 0 = L. 002y «
Salary. wages and bonus (STM) 116525 - - | 142.94
Social sceurity expenses (STM) | ]| 3361 | - | - | 3000
Staff welfare expenses (STM) - | - |eo7a| . | - |5098
Rates and taxes (STM) - - 1.63 . - 1.22
Miscellaneous expenses (STM) = 1 - [ 033 )= = | IS:2
Travelling and conveyance (STM) =1 % - | 167 | - 2.28
Environmental expenses (STM) - - 851 | - - | 3325 |
Power and fiel (STM) e = - | 8447 | - 89.89
‘Vehicle hire charges (STM) =T | -3 loF =g = | = |
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xii. Sales in foreign currency

Particulars 1 R ':"'"dm] I
: 31032020 | 31.03.2019
_ IUSDIEUR MXN | USD | EUR _MXNl
Sale of Tools (STB) — l2mos| - | - |17.60{ |
Sale of Parts (STB) [1392] - - 119.63 _
Sale of Parts (STM) = § =] J oot - |
Sale of Scrap (STM) | 6.64 ] = 643 |
Other non-operating income (S1TM) | 002 | - : =__i]

xiii, Dividends

The Company has not declared/remitted any dividends during the period.

Xiv. Gurantees given to third Parties

Nil

xv.  Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the reporting date.

Import Trade Payables
- Foreign Currency | INR (Rs. —
| 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
USD 393 - 5.85 293.95 40638
EURO 2.83 4.02 233.10 31330
MXN 10.72 T
| TOTAL | [ : 560.77 719.68
Export Trade Roceivablo
’_ | Foveign Currency INRRs)
| 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
MXN | 064 1289 2.00 46.10
TOTAL | ! . 200 4610

xvi.  In March 2020, the World Health Organisation declared COVID 19 to be a pandemic. Consequent to this,
Government of Spain declared a national lockdown, which has impacted the business activities of the Company.
The Company has assessed the impact that may result from this pandemic on its liquidity position, carrying
amounts of receivables, inventories, tangible and intangible assels, investments, and other assots / liabilities, In

developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global econoinic cone

litions because

of this pandemic, the Company has considered internal and external information available ill the date of approval

these financial statements and has assessed its situation.

In that context and based on the cutrent estimates, the Company believes that COVID 19 is not likely to have any
material impact on its financial statements, liquidity or ability to service its debt or other obligations. However, the
overall economic environment, being uncertain due to COVID 19, may affect the underlying assumptions and
estimates in future, which may differ from those considered as at the date of approval of these financial
statements. The Company would closely monitor such developments in future economic conditions and consider

their impact on the financial statements of the relevant periods.
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xvii. Previous year figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, where necessary, to conform to this year’s classification,
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